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Sue Ryan

From: Kaaren Hofmann

Sent: Friday, March 3, 2023 3:52 PM

To: Sue Ryan

Subject: FW: K19909 Newberg-Dundee Phase 2A:  ODOT X-Permit Special Provisions and 

Application

Attachments: x_permit_provisions_easement_holding_City of Newberg.pdf

Sue- 
 
Here is our easement from ODOT for utility lines in ODOT right-of-way.  This should be filed with the 
property/easement stuff. 
 
Let me know if you have any questions. 
 
Thanks! 
 
Kaaren Hofmann, PE 
City Engineer 
Direct: 503-537-1223  
Cell: 971-281-9067 
 

Helpful Links: 
City of Newberg Online GIS Mapping 
City of Newberg Municipal Code 
City of Newberg Public Works Design and Construction Standards 

 

From: Utility and Rail Program <UtilityandRailProgra@odot.oregon.gov>  
Sent: Friday, March 3, 2023 3:48 PM 
To: Fulgence Bugingo <Fulgence.Bugingo@consoreng.com>; Utility and Rail Program 
<UtilityandRailProgra@odot.oregon.gov> 
Cc: Dan Ebbighausen <Dan.Ebbighausen@consoreng.com>; WALKER Andrew J <Andrew.J.WALKER@odot.oregon.gov>; 
BARNER Steve <Steve.BARNER@odot.oregon.gov>; Kaaren Hofmann <Kaaren.Hofmann@newbergoregon.gov>; 
BIELENBERG Nick E <Nick.E.BIELENBERG@odot.oregon.gov> 
Subject: RE: K19909 Newberg-Dundee Phase 2A: ODOT X-Permit Special Provisions and Application 
 

This email originated from outside the City of Newberg's organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize 
the sender and know the content is safe. 

 
Hi Fulgence and Team, 
Please see the attached signed X Permit Provisions.  
 
Let me know if you have any questions.  
Thanks! 

Nicole Frankl 

ODOT State Utility and Rail Liaison 
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From: Fulgence Bugingo <Fulgence.Bugingo@consoreng.com>  
Sent: Wednesday, February 8, 2023 4:48 PM 
To: Utility and Rail Program <UtilityandRailProgra@odot.oregon.gov> 
Cc: Dan Ebbighausen <Dan.Ebbighausen@consoreng.com>; WALKER Andrew J <Andrew.J.WALKER@odot.oregon.gov>; 
BARNER Steve <Steve.BARNER@odot.oregon.gov>; kaaren.hofmann@newbergoregon.gov; BIELENBERG Nick E 
<Nick.E.BIELENBERG@odot.oregon.gov> 
Subject: RE: K19909 Newberg-Dundee Phase 2A: ODOT X-Permit Special Provisions and Application 
Importance: High 
 

Hi Nicole, 
 
We are submitting the attached documents on behalf of the City of Newberg regarding their request for ODOT X-Permit 
associated with the City water line relocations.  The water relocations are being completed and included in the contract 
for the Newberg-Dundee Bypass Phase 2a project.  Initial contacts with the District 3 Permit office suggested that since 
this is part of the Bypass contract, a Miscellaneous Permit was not needed on an ODOT project.  However, the City 
estimates they should still be granted an X-Permit to protect them from paying for future relocations.  So, we are unsure 
how the process moves forward and as such we are also copying both Andrew and Steve. 

Documents are as follows: 
1) “X” Permit Special Provisions signed by Applicant (City).  Our understanding is that once you have reviewed and 

approved the form, you will forward it to District 3 
2) X-Permit Application Form signed by Applicant (City).  We have included pertinent Mile Point information to 

better describe the facilities in question. 
3) A Plan showing the existing and proposed water lines being impacted by the Bypass project and where the 

water lines are to be relocated to 
4) As-built plans showing City facilities either in easement or on City street (Sandoz Rd)   

Please let us know if you have any questions or need further information regarding this application. 

Thank you. 
 
 

Fulgence Bugingo, PE 

SENIOR ENGINEER 

o: +1.503.225.9010 
d: +1.503.546.0304 
m: +1.503.560.5979 

 

consoreng.com 

The content of this email is confidential and intended for the recipient specified in message only. It is 
strictly forbidden to share any part of this message with any third party, without a written consent of 
the sender. If you received this message by mistake, please reply to this message and follow with its 
deletion, so that we can ensure such a mistake does not occur in the future. 

From: Utility and Rail Program <UtilityandRailProgra@odot.oregon.gov>  
Sent: Tuesday, January 31, 2023, 5:05 PM 
To: Fulgence Bugingo <Fulgence.Bugingo@consoreng.com>; Utility and Rail Program 

 This message was sent from outside the organization. Treat attachments, links and requests with caution. Be conscious of the information you 
share if you respond.  
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<UtilityandRailProgra@odot.oregon.gov> 
Cc: HOWE Heather C <Heather.C.HOWE@odot.oregon.gov>; Dan Ebbighausen <Dan.Ebbighausen@consoreng.com> 
Subject: RE: K19909 Newberg-Dundee Phase 2A: X-Permit Special Provisions 
 
Hi Fulgence,  
I would go to the following website: Oregon Department of Transportation : Utility Forms : Right of Way : State of 
Oregon 
And look at this information for X-permits as this is the most up-to-date. 
 

Please let me know if you have other questions.  
 
 

Nicole Frankl 

ODOT State Utility and Rail Liaison 
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From: Fulgence Bugingo <Fulgence.Bugingo@consoreng.com>  
Sent: Monday, January 30, 2023, 5:42 PM 
To: FRANKL Nicole <Nicole.FRANKL@odot.oregon.gov>; Utility and Rail Program 
<UtilityandRailProgra@odot.oregon.gov> 
Cc: HOWE Heather C <Heather.C.HOWE@odot.oregon.gov>; Dan Ebbighausen <Dan.Ebbighausen@consoreng.com> 
Subject: RE: K19909 Newberg-Dundee Phase 2A: X-Permit Special Provisions 
 

Hi Nicole, 
 
On the same project…The City of Newberg is preparing to submit the application for an X-Permit for their water and 
reuse water lines on the west side of Hwy 219, south of the current OR18:  Newberg – Dundee Bypass.  See attached 
graphic. 
 
I came across the attached X_permit_provisions document that we used over a decade ago.  Is this the right form to use 
or there is a more current one? 
 
Thank you. 
 
 

Fulgence Bugingo, PE 

SENIOR ENGINEER 

o: +1.503.225.9010 
d: +1.503.546.0304 
m: +1.503.560.5979 

 

consoreng.com 

The content of this email is confidential and intended for the recipient specified in 
message only. It is strictly forbidden to share any part of this message with any 
third party, without a written consent of the sender. If you received this message 
by mistake, please reply to this message and follow with its deletion, so that we 
can ensure such a mistake does not occur in the future. 

 

 This message was sent from outside the organization. Treat attachments, links and requests with caution. Be conscious of the information you 
share if you respond.  



X – Permit Special Provisions – Easement Holding 
Revision Date: March 2009 

 “X” PERMIT SPECIAL PROVISIONS 

FOR 

UTILITIES WITH A COMPENSABLE INTEREST OR A PRIOR RIGHT 

EASEMENT HOLDING 

 

 

1. The Oregon Transportation Commission acknowledges that the City of Newberg potable water and reuse 

water facilities covered by this X Permit originally occupied Applicant’s private easement. 

 

2. The Oregon Transportation Commission agrees to reimburse the Applicant the costs Applicant incurs in 

removing or relocating the facilities detailed in this X Permit in the event such removal or relocation is required at 

any future time by the Oregon Transportation Commission. 

 

3. Oregon Administrative Rule 734-055-0017 shall not apply to this X Permit. 

 

4. Oregon Administrative Rule 734-055-0020(2) and (3) shall not apply to this X Permit. 

 

5. Oregon Administrative Rule 734-055-0025(1) shall not apply to this X Permit.  The applicant shall, 

however, be responsible and liable for all damage or injury to any person or property resulting from the 

applicant’s negligence in connection with the physical location, installation, construction, maintenance, operation 

or use of the applicant’s facility or operations for which applicant has been granted this X Permit.  The applicant 

shall indemnify and hold harmless the State of Oregon, the Oregon Transportation Commission, and the Oregon 

Department of Transportation against any and all damages, claims, demands, actions, causes of action, costs 

and expenses of whatsoever nature which the State of Oregon, the Oregon Transportation Commission, or the 

Oregon Department of Transportation may sustain by reasons of the negligent acts, conduct, or operations of 

applicant, applicant’s agents or applicant’s employees in connection with the physical location, installation, 

construction, maintenance, repair, operation or use of the applicant’s facility. 

 

6. Oregon Administrative Rule 734-055-0025(2) shall not apply to this X Permit. 

 

7. Oregon Administrative Rule 734-055-0025(3) shall not apply to this X Permit, however, the Department of 

Transportation of the State of Oregon, the Chief Engineer, and Department of Transportation employees shall not 

be responsible or liable for injury or damage that may occur to the facilities detailed in this X Permit resulting 

from motorist or road user operations. 

 

8. Oregon Administrative Rule 734-055-0045(1) shall not apply to this X Permit. 

 

9. Oregon Administrative Rule 734-055-0045(4) shall apply to this X Permit, however, the applicant shall not 

pay the costs of removal or relocation of the applicant’s facilities covered by this X Permit.  Such costs of 

removal or relocation shall instead be the responsibility of the Oregon Transportation Commission. 

 

10. The rights and privileges granted to the applicant pursuant to this X Permit shall not be changed or 



X – Permit Special Provisions – Easement Holding 
Revision Date: March 2009 

abrogated pursuant to Oregon Administrative Rule 734-055-0060(5) without compensating the applicant in 

accordance with the takings provisions of the United States Constitution, Amendment V and the Oregon 

Constitution, Article I, Section 18. 

 

11. Oregon Administrative Rule 734-055-0025(9) shall apply to this X Permit, however, the  Applicant shall not 

pay the costs of the inspection set forth in Oregon Administrative Rule 734-055-0025(9). 

 

12. In the event the Oregon Transportation Commission requires the Applicant’s removal or relocation of the 

facilities described in this X Permit, the Oregon Transportation Commission shall provide written notice to the 

Applicant one hundred and eighty (180) days before such removal or relocation must be accomplished. 

 

        2/3/2023 

____________________________________________________________________________ 
Applicant Name:  Kaaren Hofmann, City Engineer               Date: 

 

____________________________________________________________________________________  

ODOT Representative: Georgine Gleason, State Right of Way Manager       Date: 

2/3/2023
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